



Hamid Anjum

Senior Solution Developer



Professional Summary

Around 15 years of extensive experience in Web, Windows, Console applications Developing, Analyzing, Designing, , Documenting, Testing and Deploying in .net environment using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Web form, ADO.NET, Entity Framework, Oracle, MS SQL, Postgre Sql. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and contributions to success in Business Automation industry.



Work History

2019-04 -
Current

Sr. Solution Developer

University of Business and Technology, Jeddah, Makkah

- Developed University Students' Portal.
- Worked with fusion ERP integration using Rest APIs.
- Developed Academic Requests Workflow (Approval Routes and Notifications)
- Developed Students Surveys Web Application
- Developed Students Academic Requests Application
- Developed Automated windows Services for GPA Calculations and Students' Academic Statuses
- Developed Request Status Notifications Mobile App on Flutter Dart
- Developed KPI charts Data sources and Dashboards.
- Designed Many UI\UX for web Applications.
- Worked on Web Rest APIs with JWT security.
- Worked on Sql Server Database
- Worked on C#, Asp.net MVC .netcore 3.1\5.0
- Worked on Adobe XD for UI Designs
- Developed HR Employees Self Service Application



Contact

Address

Aziziya, Jeddah, 23333

Phone

058 233 6939

E-mail

hamid@hamidonweb.com

Website

www.hamidonweb.com



Tools Used

- MVC .netcore ●●●●●
- C# ●●●●●
- Web API ●●●●●
- Oracle ●●●●●
- Flutter Dart ●●●●●
- .Net core 5.0 ●●●●●
- Adobe XD ●●●●●
- HTML, CSS ●●●●●
- Java Script ●●●●●
- Python for A.I ●●●●●
- Windows OS ●●●●●
- Mac OS ●●●●●
- Linux Ubuntu ●●●●●
- IoT ●●●●●
- A.I ●●●●●
- SVG Animations ●●●●●

2014-02 -
2019-03

Senior Software Engineer

Al Alamiah Internet & Communications (Umrah and Hajj Applications), Jeddah, Makkah

- Worked closely with Umrah and Hajj business analysts, development teams and infrastructure specialists to deliver high availability solutions for mission-critical applications.
- Re-designed and Re-Developed the web Applications for Umrah and Hajj
- Integrated JMS (Java Messaging System) with MVC .net
- Developed and Designed tours and travel web Application
- Worked on Oracle database
- Worked on SQL Server Databases
- Worked on Postgre SQL Database
- Worked on python and MVC Asp.net
- Worked on C#, MVC Asp.net, .netcore
- Developed Point of Sales
- Developed Ticket\Job Management System
- Developed Employee Appraisal Web Application

2011-12 -
2014-02

Senior Lead Web Developer

BTAT, Jeddah, Makkah

- Developed HR self services web Applications
- Developed Attendance and Payroll on MVC
- Worked on Finance Module on MVC
- Worked on Employees Request Forms
- Worked on Assets Management System web Based on MVC
- Worked on documents management system using SharePoint
- Designed Group and BTAT websites
- Designed Reports for Top Managements
- Worked on C#, Asp.net MVC, Sql Database Server, Oracle Database
- Worked on Photoshop and Illustrator for UI Designs



Tools Used

Asp.net MVC	●●●●●
C#	●●●●●
MS Sql	●●●●●
Oracle	●●●●●
Adobe PS	●●●●●
HTML, CSS	●●●●●
Java Script	●●●●●
Web Rest APIs	●●●●●



Tools Used

Asp.net MVC	●●●●●
C#	●●●●●
MS Sql	●●●●●
Oracle	●●●●●
Adobe PS	●●●●●
Adobe XD	●●●●●
HTML, CSS	●●●●●
Java Script	●●●●●
Windows OS	●●●●●

2010-10 -
2011-12

Web Developer

Al Jabbar Group, Jeddah, Makkah

- Implemented and Maintained Deals based web portal.
- Developed another E-commerce web Application 3alayna with my team using (C# web services, ASP net, MVC, JavaScript, jQuery)
- Developed Joes Diner Website and Point of sales System.
- Designed Cobone KSA web portal
- Designed Joes Diner Website
- Worked on PHP, MySql, C#,Sql, Oracle



Tools Used

- Asp.net MVC ●●●●●
- C# ●●●●●
- MS Sql ●●●●●
- Adobe PS ●●●●●
- HTML, CSS ●●●●●
- Java Script ●●●●●
- PHP ●●●●●
- Mysql ●●●●●

2005-01 -
2010-09

Software Engineer

Nayel Solutions, Karachi, Sindh

- Implemented new software applications and operating system roll-outs across business enterprise, including Inventory and Point of sales
- Worked on Job Management system
- Worked on Institute Management System
- Worked on HR module.
- Worked on C#, Asp.net web forms and MVC
- Worked on SQL server and Postgre Sql



Tools Used

- Asp.net MVC ●●●●●
- C# ●●●●●
- MS Sql ●●●●●
- Webforms ●●●●●



Education

2001-01 -
2004-12

Bachelor of Science (Computer Science)

University Of Karachi – Karachi, Pakistan.

2008-02 -
2010-01

2 Years Diploma in Advance Computer Programming:

Diploma In Programming - Skill Development Council

2020-01 -
2021-09

E-DEGREE in A.I:

Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning

EDUONIX USA - USA



Certifications

- 2013-05 Microsoft Certified Trainer
- 2005-12 Microsoft Certified Application Developer
- 2005-07 Database Development by NED



Interests

- Black Belt in martial Arts Taekwondo 2000
- Game Development in Unity 3d
- Online Training and Teaching



Technical Skills

- **Programming Languages:** C#.Net, JavaScript, Flutter Dart, jQuery, Python, Rust, SQL, PL\SQL.
- **Databases:** SQL Server 2019/2016/2012/2008, PL/SQL, Oracle 10g/11g, PostgreSQL
- **Web Technologies:** HTML5, ASP.net MVC, Web API
- **Data Access Technologies:** ADO.NET, Entity Framework, Dapper.
- **.Net Technologies:** Web Services, WEB RESTAPI, LINQ, WCF, Entity Framework, SignalR, .Net core
- **UI/UX Designing:** Adobe PS and Adobe XD
- **Mobile:** Google Flutter with Dart (IOS & Android)